Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; IQBAL, Ahsan
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Show Cause Notice - Muhammad Tayyab

Dear Mr Shahid

Consider his response satisfactory but he should not have submitted morning report (by asking from others) if
he himself was late due to some emergency, give him verbal warning to be careful in future and not to repeat
this again otherwise strict action will be taken against him

Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PElI WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com

World Health
Organization

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:58 PM

To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Show Cause Notice - Muhammad Tayyab

Reminder please!

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC [mailto:shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:20 AM

To: 'KHAN, Saifullah' <skhan@who.int>

Cc: 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' <khurshidm@who.int>; 'IQBAL, Ahsan' <igbalah@who.int>
Subject: FW: Show Cause Notice - Muhammad Tayyab

Dear Dr. Saif Ullah Sb,

A show cause notice was issued to UCPO Muhammad Tayyab on account of Late coming and fake
deployment report.



Kindly share your feedback with regards to his explanation for late coming and sharing team deployment
report before team departure.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: Tayyab Jann [mailto:tayyabnews.khyber@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed
<khurshidm@who.int>; IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>; Laiba Saeed <laiba@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: Show Cause Notice - Muhammad Tayyab

Dear shahid Ali
Sorry for late response because we were busy in NID March campaign which was started from 28 February
2022.

Dear Sir, my daughter was sick and I brought her with me to RHC Nahagqi for emergency treatment, due to this
reason | was late.
In the presence of Mr. Tahir safi TDO.

During the morning report, according to Mr. Fawad and Mr. Adnan, the morning reports are to be shared before
9 am and update on time to time.

Dear sir this is not fake reporting.

Before the team deployment, we discussed the issues regarding the COVID data entries on ihsan.live with
LHWs. (incomplete information on the vaccinator sheet).

That is under 18 age persons vaccination but the name of parents/CNIC no are not in sheet, Afghan person
entries, already vaccination entries, etc.

For your information the sheets are attached.

During the COVID campaign we are busy in multiple tasks that is.
LHW Morning reports.

Special morning reports.

Revenue and VC secretaries attendence.

Team Returning Reports.

Team wise data uploading on NIMS.

Person wise data uploading on ihsan.live.

Submitted for your information.



Regards
Muhammad Tayyab
UCPO NAHAQI

On Mon, Feb 28, 2022, 10:28 AM Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> wrote:

Dear Muhammad Tayyab,
Please find attached Show Cause notice on account of Fake reporting and Late Arrival.
Kindly submit your written response within 48 Hours.

Regards,

I

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



